

November 9, 2011

Student Government Association Meeting

November 9, 2011 7:00 PM

Approval of the Minutes (11/2):

- Minutes with corrections made were approved as read.

Committee Reports

- Student Services
 - Haven't heard back from Dean Holmes about opening Kitt 24/7 during exam week quite yet.
 - Shuttle assistants both to and from Cleveland have been hired, however we are still seeking an Akron shuttle assistant for Thanksgiving Break.
- Public Relations
 - T-Shirt design was passed around, and font choice was voted upon.
 - Door decals will be going up as soon as the whiteboard markers and adhesive strips are shipped.
 - SGA newsletter is being put together and will be put on Lowry tables Friday.
- Academic Affairs
 - Committee is slowly getting feedback regarding the letter that was sent out to department heads. They are hoping that more comments and suggestions will filter in throughout the coming weeks.
 - In line with registration this upcoming week, they are looking to put together tips for underclassmen on how to register stress-free.
- Student Advocacy
 - Couldn't meet with Kristi Crocker last week, but there will be a meeting with her tomorrow regarding enforcement of 25-foot rule for smoking outside of college buildings and to attain details on parking.
- Student Bill of Rights Ad-hoc
 - Meeting tomorrow night at 8pm.

Old Business:

- SGA YouTube Channel - Video Ideas
 - Dorm entering & searching
 - How much/quantity of alcohol you are allowed to have
 - Drinking games
 - Wellness center policy
 - Proper response to various situations on Beall
 - Fake IDs
 - Reserving the lounges

New Business:

- Rake a Difference
 - SGA is co-sponsoring the event.
 - Chad motions to give \$150 toward providing cider and donuts for the event's volunteers. 17 approved, with 1 abstention.
- Fireside Chat
 - Higher Learning Commission will be attending the event. Set for 7pm next Thursday with Campus Council. Please make an effort to be there.
- Poverty Dinner
 - 6-8pm in Kitt Dining Hall this Monday.
 - Thank you to all who volunteered their time!
- Cookies, Coffee, and Candy Canes in the Library
 - Suggestions for pie, popcorn, pretzels, fruit & veggie trays to be offered in addition to tea, coffee, cookies, and candy canes.

Open Discussion:

- The logo needs to undergo further adjustments due to copyright policies. Maggie R. will have another design for us to look at next Wednesday!

Announcements:

- Maggie's painting the mural in the UG tomorrow from 4-6pm. If you can help, please attend.
- Remember to post up your safety flyers around campus!

Meeting Adjourned: 7:48 PM

- Motion: Josh
- Second: Amiel
- All in favor to adjourn, with no oppositions or abstentions.